February 28, 2007

Chairperson and Members of the Regular Mesting of
Parks, Recreation and Community ‘ March 8, 2007
Resources Advisory Commission :

Hermosa Beach Museum
Facility Use Policy

Recommendation

Staff recommends that Commission nominate two Commissioners to assist staff and Historical
Society with development of a Facility Use Policy for the newly renovated museum.

Backgrou'nd

At the February 27, 2007 Council meeting, Councilman Tucker pulled the Parks and Recreation
Commission meeting minutes of February 6, 2007 from the Consent Calendar. Commissioner
Cannella's Historical Society report mentioned the newly refurbished museum would be used for
private functions. Council directed the Commission to deveIOp a facility use pollcy in keeping with
Clty protocol to protect the museum and its contents.

Respectfully submitted,

—
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Lisa Lynn '
Community Resources Director




